



Iris Pfander | Associate Attorney

[ipfander@bclaw.ch](mailto:ipfander@bclaw.ch) | +41-44 250 2525 | [in](#)

## SUMMARY

With several years of experience working at a district court in the Canton of Zurich, I am able to guide our clients confidently through the intricacies of complex civil and commercial litigation. My approach to work is defined by diligence and precision, ensuring that our clients receive the highest quality legal support. With each day of practical experience, I sharpen my expertise especially in the fields of insolvency law and enforcement, and cross-border litigation.

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Asset Tracing & Asset Recovery | Business Law, Banking & Finance | Litigation & Enforcement  
Private Clients | Arbitration | Insolvency & Restructuring

## LANGUAGES

German | English | French

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2017 | State Secretariat for Economic Affairs SECO, legal trainee
- 2017-2019 | District Court in the Canton of Zurich, legal trainee, Court clerk and chairperson of the joint judicial board for rental and lease matters
- 2019 | Law firm in the Canton of Zurich, legal trainee
- 2020-2022 | Unemployment insurance fund and trade union, employee in legal services
- 2022-Present | Baldi & Caratsch, associate Attorney

## EDUCATION

- 2015 | University of Zurich, Bachelor of Law
- 2017 | University of Zurich, Master of Law
- 2021 | Supreme Court of the Canton of Zurich, admission to Zurich Bar

## AFFILIATIONS

Zurich Bar Association | Swiss Bar Association